

TEDDY BEAR CORNER NURSERY/PRESCHOOL
P.O. BOX 173, ADAMS, NEW YORK 13605 771-7956
MARCH 25-27, 2025

Everyone loved the Picnic in the Snow. They ate lots of sandwiches cut in triangles, chips, pickles and carrot sticks. A few celery sticks were eaten, too. They loved, loved their ice cream cup deserts too. But the hit of the day was the snow ball fight with 600 cotton balls!! They were tossed at friends and teachers. All the cotton balls disappeared when I told them that they could take home all the snow balls they could put in their lockers!!!

Ted E. Bear missed his adventure last week. He was left in a locker! I found him on Thursday after everyone had left to go home. I will make sure he goes home with Azlynn this Tuesday. I am sorry I did not remember to tell Dad that Ted was in the next locker!

March book orders arrived and were placed in lockers last week. April book flyers will be in lockers this week. Any orders are due by April 1st.

This week our theme is Vacations and our Special Event will be a TRAIN RIDE! The children will have a luggage bag, a passport, a ticket and will receive a post card from all

the places we visit on our trip. They must keep track of their ticket to stay on our train. We will visit Barney, The Three Pigs, Sesame Street and maybe another place too. We will even eat our snack traveling on our train ride.

TUESDAY the Bears will begin by Finding Items that are used in School. Their letter is "P" and their number is "8". The story for this number is Eight Elves and the Shoemaker. We are learning about Seasons, Bigger and or Smaller, and Rainy Days.

THURSDAY the Bears will begin by finding different items that they use in school. Their letter is "Q" and we will continue with the number "8". Our Science topic is Our Heart. Everyone will listen to their heart with my stethoscope and color a picture of their heart. We will make an APRIL BOX and a picture of April Showers.

SHOW AND TELL for March will be Thursday the 27th.

APRIL calendars will be in each locker this week.

TUESDAY, APRIL 1st our Special Event will be our BEACH PARTY. The students may wear their summer clothes and bring a towel. We will travel with our Teddy Bear Bus to the beach. We will talk about water safety, sunscreen, and playing safely at a beach by the deep water. We will pretend to go fishing and they can take their fish home with them. Our snack will be a picnic lunch with hot dogs, chips, pickles, carrot sticks and a special desert.

TUESDAY April 8th our Special Event will be an Ice Cream Sundae on a Tuesday. They can chose chocolate, vanilla or strawberry ice cream, toppings, whipped cream and sprinkles on top.

TUESDAY April 15 we will have our annual EASTER PARTY with egg coloring, an egg hunt and lots of Easter games.

April 22 is SPRING BREAK at South Jeff. There is NO SCHOOL that week.

April 29 our theme will be DINOSAURS and because Dinosaurs are so big...We will learn about them for two weeks!

Commented [O1]:
Commented [O2R1]:
Commented [O3R1]: